Brett Blakeney

25/7 Productions

10999 Riverside Dr, #100
North Hollywood, CA 91602
April 12, 2013

Tim Carroll
Executive Secretary
Chilmark, CA

Dear Tim:

The purpose of this letter is to request filming permissions from the Executive Secretary and Board of
Selectmen of Chilmark, MA.

25/7 Productions, in connection with its project, “The Vineyard” for the ABC Family network, requests filming
permission on Menemsha Public Beach in Chilmark. We request filming permission for a total of eight (8) days
over the course of May and June, 2013:

- May 11, 18, 23, & 30, 2013
- June 5, 10, 18, & 24, 2013

We request permission to film between the hours of approximately 4pm to 8pm, with the script containing
“walk and talk” sunset conversation between no more than four (4) of our cast members. Our crew members
will be kept to a maximum of fifteen (15) people with no more than three (3) vehicles no bigger than a minivan.
Using available light, we will have a small setup process and will not impede traffic or any public walkways. A
small generator may be used to power a small amount of lights, but the footprint should be minimal with no
special effects or loud noise.

We are aware that we must follow strict guidelines to the expectations and standards of Chilmark, and will suit
our production to meet any permission regulations set. Our main goal is capture the Menemsha sunset on
multiple occasions for transition shots and well as for a backdrop of several intimate conversations.

Please keep in mind that we are insured in the case of any incidents or damages in the amount of $1,000,000
and realize that any agreement made for filming will bind us to cover any loss or damage to the location as a
result of filming.

I will be happy to discuss any needs or concerns that you may have, and look forward to speaking with you
soon so that we can hopefully move forward on this if permitted.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

a4

Brett Blakeney
Production Manager, “The Vineyard”



